Additional Clarifications

1.  The date specified for the receipt of offers is hereby changed from Thursday, January 17, 2002 to Wednesday, January 23, 2002.  The closing time of 4:00 PM, EST, remains unchanged.  The person designated to receive offers is also hereby changed from Michael Jackson to Robert Grinstead.  Mr. Grinstead may be reached at Phone: 202-208-3122, Fax: 202-501-3161, and e-mail: Robert.grinstead@gsa.gov.  Mr. Grinstead’s address is the same as that of Mr. Jackson: GSA, Office of Acquisition Policy, 1800 F Street, Room 4006, Washington, DC, 20405.

2.
Cut-off date for questions.  Due to the strict timelines that GSA must adhere to in order to award this contract by the end of February 2002 and also our determination to answer all questions to give vendors ample time to respond, we must make Wednesday, January 16, 2002, 12:00 Noon, EST, the cut-off date for all questions.  Please have all questions to GSA, Mr. Jackson, by e-mail, by January 16, 2002, 12:00 NOON, EST.  Any questions submitted after then will not be answered.    

3. In the Statement of Work, under section 4.3, Other System Capabilities, add paragraph 4.3.1.3, Compliance with the Federal Information Processing Standard (FIPS) 192-1, Application Profile for the Government Information Locator Service (GILS).  The offeror’s solution must, at a minimum, provide a gateway to servers compliant with Federal Information Processing Standard (FIPS) 192-1, Application Profile for the Government Information Locator Service (GILS). This search interface technical specification is identical with the GILS Profile, version 2, of ISO 23950, also known as ANSI/NISO Z39.50. (The technical specification is available at http://www.gils.net/prof_v2.html.)  The FirstGov.gov site will interface as an Internet client application to search and compile results from various GILS-compliant servers on the Internet. (In addition to the FedSearch server, such servers may include the National Spatial Data Infrastructure Clearinghouse, catalogs of the Library of Congress and the National Library of Medicine, and databases offered by the U.S. Government    Printing Office, among others.)  The FirstGov site itself must also present an interface compliant with FIPS 192-1 to provide search across the information resources for which it acts as a gateway service in addition to FirstGov databases.

4.  Small Business and Small Disadvantaged Business Subcontracting Plan.  In accordance with FAR 19.704(d), large businesses shall submit a commercial plan for their small business subcontracting plan.  

Additional Questions and Answers

Question:  Thirty-day concurrent period.  When is this projected to begin, i.e., is this prior to or after the production installation date (March 31)?  I.e., must concurrent operation begin March 1 or April 1?

Answer: Concurrent operations must begin March 1.
Question:  Data size assumptions.  In 2002 the number of bytes is estimated at 736G for 50 million documents.  This works out to approximately 14k per document, which is a normal estimate for web pages.  However, in 2005 the number of documents has grown to 200 million but data size is only 820G.  Is this correct?  That would work out to approximately 3K per document.

Answer: Those assumptions are for page views and not for indexing.
5.1.2.2. It is desirable that the system be able to organize content by a variety of taxonomies, such that there could be one taxonomy for the entirety of the FirstGov content, but separate taxonomies per agency or

interest area.

Question:  Should this be interpreted to mean that if a user begins a search

on the main FirstGov site, one taxonomy should be used to represent results,

versus if a user begins a search on an agency site, in which case an

agency-specific taxonomy should be the default for presenting results?  Or

should this be interpreted to mean that you would like the ability to toggle

between taxonomies on a single site?

Answer:  If a user begins a search on the main FirstGov site, one taxonomy should be used to represent the results. If a user begins a search on an agency site, an agency-specific taxonomy should be the default for presenting results.
5.1.4.8.
Result Categorization – The search processor determines

categories from the search results and presents them under the category

heading according to a predefined or dynamically generated taxonomy; and

4.2.1.2.
The search engine must be able to categorize the search results

according to a taxonomy of words and phrases. The vendor should specify

whether their system requires a pre-defined taxonomy, can automatically

generate a taxonomy, or both.

Question: How is the first service (a "Desired" Service) different from the

second (a "Required" Service)?

Answer: It is required that the words of the documents be indexed. It is desirable that the documents be categorized by some taxonomy and displayed by that taxonomy. 

Question: Paragraph 4.4.2 - You state that the vendor will provide all assistance needed by FirstGov developers in integrating the existing FirstGov web front end.  Would you be more specific in what would be required?  

Answer: All development assistance to launch must be in the firm-fixed pricing. For consulting services after launch, provide the hourly rate for the development consulting.

Question:
What are the anticipated structure and amounts of the penalties that would be levied for not meeting the specified service levels?

Answer: As stated in a previous Q&A amendment, the penalties language was changed to liquidated damages.  See FAR 52.211-11.

Question:  Does the govt have any preference for a perpetual or term software?

license.  Would both be evaluated equally?

Answer: Both licensing methods will be evaluated equally.
Question: What would be the duties of the 5 GSA administrators.  Do they need

access to the hosting facility or will they be doing administrative

functions remotely?

Answer: The 5 persons designated by the Government should be trained on all aspects of the systems. Access to the hosting facility must be made available for security and other system administration functions, but can be in an escorted capacity.
Question: Am I correct in my understanding that the vendor would be required to provide the hardware for the 30-day test free of charge to the govt?

Answer: No, the Government does not expect a vendor to propose the first 30-day transition period for free.  Each vendor, except the incumbent, is expected to propose this transition cost in a separate line item.
Question:  In what format would GSA like the proposal, i.e., Microsoft Word? Excel?

Answer:  Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint is acceptable, 10 point or greater font size.  The technical proposal has a twenty-five page limit max.  This twenty-five page limitation does not include attachments for resumes and past performance.  Each offeror is requested to provide three past performance references for similar work.  As well as a brief summary of each reference, please provide names and current phone numbers for each of the three past performance references.  There is no page limit for the price proposal.  Remember the price and technical proposals are to be bound in separate volumes to allow evaluators the ability to evaluate technical proposals completely void of all price knowledge.

Price.  Evaluation factors other than price, when combined, are significantly more important than price.  Although Price is not a weighted factor, its importance cannot be ignored; the importance of price in selection will increase as the quality difference between proposals decreases.

The final award will be based on the best value to the Government.  Best value is defined as the offer that results in the most advantageous acquisition decision for the Government.  This analysis will be performed through an integrated assessment and trade-off analysis between technical (e.g., technical and management approach and past performance) and price/cost factors.  Technical quality is much more important than price/cost.  Price/cost is not a weighted factor and is less important than the total evaluated rating for all of the other evaluation factors combined.  Once the technical proposals have been evaluated and a rating assigned, the rated technical proposals shall then be compared to the price/cost proposals as submitted to determine the best overall buy for the Government.  However, in the case of essentially equal technical proposals, cost may be the determining factor for contract award.

The Government reserves the right to award after initial evaluation and to award without holding discussions.  The Government also invokes FAR clause 52.217-5, Evaluation of Options, which means that in evaluating the price the Government intends to use the total combined price of the basic effort and all four options.
